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Homestead, FL 33033
T. 305 258 8011
www.brightview.com

)
BrightView [
July 22, 2019

Etienne Bejarano

Parks & Recreation Director
Town of Cutler Bay

10720 Caribbean Blvd, Suite 105
Cutler Bay, FL 33189

Re: RFP No. 13-01 - Proposed Amendment #3
Comprehensive Parks Landscape/ Grounds Maintenance Services

Dear Mr. Bejarano,

This letter shall serve as BrightView Landscape Services’ agreement to extend our existing
contract Comprehensive Parks Landscape/ Grounds Maintenance Services (RFP No. 13-01) for
an additional three (3) years with an option to renew two (2) additional years with the same
terms and conditions as stated in RFP No. 13-01.

If you should have any questions or concerns, feel free to contact me at (305) 258-8011 or
jose.zepeda@brightview.com
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_Jose Zepada)\

Branch Manager

Cce: Rafael G. Casals, Town Manager, Town of Cutler Bay





